

University of Melbourne Student Union

Minutes of the Environment Committee

Meeting 05/10

INQUORATE/CONFIRMED

1:00 PM, 12th May 2010

Location: Office Bearer Space, Union House



1. Procedural Matters

- 1.1 Election of Chair
- 1.2 Acknowledgement of Indigenous Owners
- 1.3 Attendance
- 1.4 Apologies
- 1.5 Proxies
- 1.6 Adoption of Agenda

2. Confirmation of Previous Minutes

3. Matters Arising from the Minutes

4. Office Bearers' Reports

5. Grant Applications

6. Motions on Notice

- 6.1 Food for 5:30 Wednesday environment forum (\$30)

7. Other Business

- 7.1 Potential subsidisation of SOS transport costs for up to 20 students

8. Close

Motions on Notice

6.1 That \$30 be given to Dan Musil (taken from the Special Events and Projects budget line) to pay for food at the upcoming student environment groups forum, to be held at 5:30pm, 12/05/2010 in the Member's Lounge

7.1 That \$500.00 be given to students to subsidise their transport to the Student Of Sustainability conference (July 4th to 8th) in Adelaide. To be taken from the Special Events and Projects budget line (for 20 students)

Present at Meeting 5: Dan Musil (office Bearer), Rachel Barrett

MEETING INQUORATE (no business conducted)

Signed:

Dated: